THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE
ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR “DUEL”
DESIGNATED FOREIGN TERRORIST ORGANIZATION(FTO) in
accordance with section 219 of the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA)&
SPECIALLY DESIGNATED GLOBAL TERRORIST(SDGTs) &
“COMMON LAW” PUBLICATION IN “THIS “COMMON LAW
FEDERAL REGISTER”

**THIS DESIGNATED FOREIGN TERRORIST ORGANIZATION (FTO) in accordance with
section 219 of the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA) & SPECIALLY DESIGNATED GLOBAL
TERRORIST (SDGTs) AND“IS RETROACTIVE” FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO PRESENT**

“THE 50 STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY
GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR INCORPORATE ALL DEFENDANTS
NAMES HERE AND AS LISTED AS DEFENDANTS ON THE CONSOLIDATED
COMPLAINT IN INTERVENTION AS FULLY SET FORTH HEREIN(AKA U.S.
KAMALA HARRIS IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY , DONALD TRUMP, JOE BIDEN
AND MERRICK GARLAND IMPERSATION OF FEDERAL OFFICERS IN VIOLATION
OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 912 Government Officials acting in their individual capacities under
the color of federal and/or State law with Xi Jinping China’s President(Communist China),
Major Corporations, Directors, Officers, etc. and one or more designated foreign Terrorist
Organization —- TERRORIST AS FOLLOWS:

“THE 50 STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE
ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR INCORPORATE
ALL DEFENDANTS LISTED AS DEFENDANTS ON THE
CONSOLIDATED COMPLAINT IN INTERVENTION AS FULLY SET
FORTH HEREIN AND FACTS AND INFORMATION AS SET FORTH IN
ONE MORE



WEBSITE WWW.THEFINALEXODUS.ORG AND

WWW.THEFINALEXODUS.COM

Description

The Terrorist Organization use of violence and intimidation, conceal, Transport, Smuggle,
Harbor, Encouraging/Inducing, Domestic Transporting Conspiracy/Aiding, Bringing Aliens
to the United States in violation of two or more 8 USC SECTION 1324(a)(1)(A)(i), 8 USC
SECTION 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii), 8 USC SECTION 1324(a)(1)(A)(iii), 8 USC SECTION
1324(a)(1)(A)(iv) 8 USC SECTION SECTION1324(a)(1)(A)(Vv), hire(unlawful employment)
at least 10 individuals with actual knowledge that these individuals are unauthorized aliens
during a 12 month period in violation of the Racketeered Influenced and Corrupt Organization
Act, which provides that if a person is injured and damaged by an illegal immigrate, “the
have a private right” to sue and/or obtain relief. In addition the Terrorist Organization
manufacture viruses, bacteria, or other germs (biological agents) in labs, deliberately and
intentionally release viruses, bacteria, or other germs (biological agents), through one or
more the air, through water, or in food, to cause illness(which can be spread from person to
person) or “mass death, to instill fear in the global population. The Terrorist Organization
abuse Government Power and mandate “it’s Citizens” to intravenous inject a Military Grade
Defense Advanced Research Project Agency(DARPHA)initiated by Barry Soetroes(Aka
Barak H. Obama)-Joe Biden and Kamala Harris Co-Conspirators bioweapon of mass
destruction which causes death and for the sole purpose to “mass depopulate” and control the
population thru slavery. The intravenous injection is a “brain controlling Artificial
Intelligence Nano-Tech. Trans-humanism bioweapon of mass destruction” and for the sole
purpose to permanent control and enslave, so men and women cannot buy or sell all under the
guise of “OBAMACARE(Co-Conspirators Biden and Kamala Harris)” and/or Global
Healthcare(the Terrorist Organization — World Health Organization — Director Tedro — A
Marxist Terrorist “Literally.”)

The bioweapon of Mass Destruction(AKA Covid-19 injection) is done by the Satanic
Luciferin foreign Terrorist Enterprise by 1)changing men and women DNA and genetics,
2)setting up Global Surveillance, using fraud, deceit to inject the Global Populace with a
HIV/AID BIOWEAPON OF MASS DESTRUCTION(AKA COVID-19 VACCINE- which
alters and/or edit individual genes by assimilation of the Luciferase, under the skin “Lucifer”
“race” biosensor /brain controlling, Artificial Intelligence, Nano-Technology for the sole
purpose to make humanity “super-soldier” by perfecting the physical and intellectual
capacities of humanity through technology and science)WHICH CONTAINS
NANOTECHNOLOGY, BIOSENSORS(under the skin surveillance)WHICH IS


http://www.thefinalexodus.org/
http://www.thefinalexodus.com/
https://www.google.com/search?client=opera&hs=XoH&sca_esv=fe8129afcdc2433e&q=intimidation&si=ACC90nxkzgN-KbLuTWKT81WCi4_ntxQvyuiX3LJf7TeiOycPnf2uM5lhGaPvhWsav-ku1bSJeLSDmnvwRreeGf9oQl-cOMZQUzMMMTOvn4GdTWaqwWGw598%3D&expnd=1&sa=X&ved=2ahUKEwiL2vX7vb6IAxWmvokEHQNQPbEQyecJegQIFBAP

ACTIVIATE THRU OUR CELL PHONES(via infrared signal constantly being pointed at our
brains — where the Nano-hydrogel modern RFID is imbedded in humanities brain) AND
RADIATION -5G AND CELL TOWERS, LED STREET LIGHTS, LED HOUSE LIGHT
BULB in addition to “under the guise of Obamacare and/or Global Healthcare(via the World
Health Organization)"

The transnational/international Satanic Luciferian Terrorist organization enterprise seek to
have a One World Satanic Luciferian System, One World Monetary System, One World
Luciferian Religion(Special Worship of Satan)without “any” religion(without Christianity,
Muslim, Buddhism etc.) And without cash. They are Rebels of the most Highest God in
Heaven(omnipotent, “all-powerful;” omniscient, “all-knowing” and omnipresent, “present
everywhere at all times power, and who created men and women created in the imagine) and
rebels of the HOLY TRINITY, 1)FATHER GOD IN HEAVEN, 2)YESHUA/JESUS
CHRIST-GOD 3) THE HOLY SPIRIT - “GOD” WHICH INDWELL IN
EVERYBODY(“THE TEMPLE OF GOD”) OF EVERY HUMAN PERSON -
“HUMANITY?”), they attempts to mimic God by attempting to usurp Gods authority, usurp
“all of humanity(men and women created in the imagine of God)” to Satan's imagine, usurp
the “Apple of God's Eye” Jerusalem, Israel, and permanently enslave humanity and control all
money, resources and “humanity,” and force men and women to worship Satan him thru
receiving his a permanent mark(Bill Gates permanent tattoo(see website) to buy or sell
(demanding total allegiance )

THIS "NAZI INTERNATIONAL FOREIGN TERRORIST GROUP." ALL ARE ACTING
IN JOINT PARTICIPATION!! THE FIRST "COVID PLANDEMIC" was faked and for the
sole purpose to inject us with "Nano-Tech" Brain altering, DNA alteration to merge us with
computers (convert to semi-robots-Transhumanism and to enslave and control us and convert
our cell phones to Bill Gates permanent tattoo mark to buy or sell.). The intravenous injection
contained human immunodeficiency virus (HIV) virus which causes AIDS (a bioweapon of
mass destruction)!! THE SATANIC — NAZI GERMANY ADOLPH HILTER FOREIGN
TERRORIST GROUP" WHOSE GOAL IS TO MASS DEPOPULATE (TURN HUMANITY
INTO “CONTROLLABLE SATANIC ZOMBIES”
https://www.usatoday.com/story/news/nation/2021/03/05/zombie-apocalypse-cdc-useful-
advice-any-emergency-pandemic/6920614002/
https://globalnews.ca/news/7676817/cdc-zombie-tips-2021-apocalypse-survival/ )

FOR THE FINAL BATTLE OF ARMAGEDDON, all seek without first giving Satan total
allegiance (which entails permanent imprisonment of the body, total surveillance and mind
total enslavement and control, and to serve in Satan Army against Yeshua Jesus Christ in the
final battle of Armageddon) and to make humanity super soldiers for the final battle against
Yeshua/Jesus Christ and the Final battle of Armageddon



https://www.usatoday.com/story/news/nation/2021/03/05/zombie-apocalypse-cdc-useful-advice-any-emergency-pandemic/6920614002/
https://www.usatoday.com/story/news/nation/2021/03/05/zombie-apocalypse-cdc-useful-advice-any-emergency-pandemic/6920614002/
https://globalnews.ca/news/7676817/cdc-zombie-tips-2021-apocalypse-survival/

THE TRANSNATIONAL/INTERNATIONAL TERRORIST ORGANIZATION SEEK TO
AND ENSLAVE AND CONTROL THE GENERAL POPULACE HAS INFLITRATED
TWO OR MORE OF THE TWO WITNESSES (Sharon and James S. Bridgewater)
BUSINESSES (AND ALL U.S. CITIZENS BANK ACCOUNTS, ETC.). THEY ARE
COMMITTING GENOCIDE (AND ACTING IN JOINT PARTICIPATION WITH SOCIAL
MEDIA COMPANIES TO CENSOR ALL COMMUNICATION) VIA THE HIV
BIOWEAPON OF MASS DESTRUCTION (AKA THE COV-19 VACCINE). MILLIONS
HAVE ALREADY DIED AND MILLIONS MORE CONTINUES TO DIE!" THEIR GOAL
IS TO MASS DEPOPULATE!" ALL HAVE "SECRETLY" CLAIMED OUR CHILDREN,
"LITERALLY" — SEE THIS SITE "WELCOMELEAP" HAVE ILLEGAL "DECLARED &
ORDERED EUGENIC" TO ALTER OUR CHILDREN BRAINS "LITERALLY!!” FEMA
EXTERMINATION DEATH CAMPS AWAITS ALL OF US "LITERALLY!!" ALL HAVE
CONDUCTED ILLEGAL EXPERIMENTS ON HUMANITY WITHOUT OUR
PERMISSION AND/OR AUTHORIZATION. HARRIS, TRUMP ET AL INTENDS TO
USE FORCE IN THIS SECOND "PLANDEMIC!I"

THE SECOND “PLANDEMIC”

The Second “Plandemic,”is already in motion (see www.thefinalexodus.org), it is instigated
by first illegal, coerced, deceptive HIV-bioweapon of mass destruction, illegally intravenous
injection-but since their plan is exposed now, they will try using some other “VIRUS” flu
virus, bird flu, monkey pox, Ebola — and for the sole purpose to continue their Satanic Agenda
to keep humanity full of the brain controlling Nano-tech. In order to control), declare a
STATE OF EMERGENCY, USE, FORCE, the military to intravenous inject the “second”
bioweapon of mass destruction(they will continue to inject the population over and over — this
is the reason for the telling the general populace that “another variant of the COVID-19 -
Alpha, Beta, Delta, and Omicron and other variants

IS SPREADING. This is how they maintain control total control over the body and mind thru
continual intravenous injection by the injections and if humanity receives mandate Bill Gates
embeddable non-removal permanent tattoo (which is linked to cashless monetary
transactions).

All who refuse to get Bill Gates (new permanent Satanic Tattoo-to replace our Cell phones)
will be forced to Donald Trump's Nazi Extermination Death Camps(there are Nazi
Extermination Death Camps around the world)

https://www.thefinalexodus.com/diana-and-rothchild



http://www.thefinalexodus.org/
https://www.thefinalexodus.com/diana-and-rothchild

The Primary “Co-Founders” “Bioweapon of Mass Destruction against Humanity”
international terrorist organization was founded on or about Jan. 1, 1993 by George H. Bush,
and subsequent Presidents William Bill Clinton, all acting in their individual capacities under
the color giving orders to the U.S. Attorney General of the United States, Governors of each
state, U.S. Attorney General(s) of the 50 States, U.S. Representatives for the 50 States,
Congressman and Women and U.S. Supreme Court Justices(by rank)from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to present.

Activities

The Bio has carried out terrorist attacks in 195 counties including but not limited to Israel,
Vatican and Cuba. The terrorist group has also committed Arsonist fire attacks in Maui
Hawaii and the State of Texas(U.S.A.) engages in using fraud, coercion and force to instill
fear in “the global populace” kidnappings for ransom, bombings, beheadings, assassinations,
and extortion, interference with commerce by threat, violent crimes in aid of racketeering
activities (Genocide, Democide, violations of the Nuremberg Code, War Crimes, Crimes
Against Humanity, Crimes of Aggression, Human Rights Violations, Racketeering
Conspiracy)and exploiting poor two witnesses to obtain financial benefit, in furtherance of a
plan to commit Democide

Strength
Precise numbers are unknown, but believed to number between 10,000.00 and 100,000,000.00
members.

Location/Area of Operation
the entire world.

External Aid

The Organization is largely supported by Joe Biden[and Kamala Harris](and Predecessors
from Jan. 1, 993 thru to histerm) THE PLAINTIFF/CLAIMANT RESERVES THE RIGHT
“DUEL” DESIGNATED FOREIGN TERRORIST ORGANIZATION(FTO) in accordance
with section 219 of the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA)& SPECIALLY
DESIGNATED GLOBAL TERRORIST(SDGTs) & “COMMON LAW” PUBLICATION IN
“THIS “COMMON LAW FEDERAL REGISTER” Sharon and James S. Bridgewater has
been injured and damaged in business, person or property by this illegal Terrorist
Organization and continues to be damage!






